

From: Angela McIntosh on behalf of MSEA Resource
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 10:22 AM
To: 'Elena C Pfarr'
Cc: Paul R McConocha; Charles Miller
Subject: GRANTED - Macy's Extension for Responding to DFI (PLEASE RESPOND WITH NAME OF RESPONSIBLE INDIVIDUAL)

Dear Ms. Pfarr: this is to inform you that your request for an extension to respond to NRC's Demand for Information (DFI) regarding the tritium exit sign inventory has been granted. The new due date for response is May 18, 2009, as you requested.

While the new due date for your response to the inventory is May 18, in accordance with one of the requirements in Item A of the DFI, NRC is still requiring that you respond by the due date of March 17, 2009, with the name of the individual you have appointed for ensuring day to day compliance with the requirements to properly manage tritium exit signs.

Furthermore, please note that this extension does not relieve you of the regulatory requirement to report any lost, stolen, or missing signs you may discover as a result of your inventory efforts. Please refer to the DFI cover letter for instructions on reporting lost, stolen or missing signs.

You may contact Angela McIntosh at MSEA@nrc.gov or (301) 415-3340 if you have any questions.

Angela R. McIntosh
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

-----Original Message-----

From: Elena C Pfarr [mailto:elena.pfarr@macys.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 9:29 AM
To: MSEA Resource
Cc: Paul R McConocha; Charles Miller
Subject: Demand for Information and Reporting of Damaged Devices Containing Radioactive Material dated January 16, 2009

Dear Ms. McIntosh,

Please find the attached request for extension to respond to the above referenced demand for information.

If you should have any questions, I can be reached at 513-579-7625.

Thank you.

(See attached file: Request for Extension.doc)

Elena C. Pfarr, CHMM | Manager of Environmental Services Macy's Inc. - 7 West Seventh
Street - Cincinnati, OH 45202
(: 513-579-7625 | 7: 513-579-7553 È: 513-702-8344 | *: Elena.Pfarr@macys.com